
From: Deniz McAndrew < k> 
Sent: 17 April 2020 14:01
To: R.Steel <R.Steel@ashfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 2020.04.06.NTTS5142P. RE: V/2020/0184 - Ashlands Road West. LLFA 
Comments.

Hi Robbie, 

I am good for this to go now with the standard conditions. 

Many thanks, 

Deniz 

Deniz McAndrew

Principal Flood Risk Management Officer - Flood Risk Management

Environment and Highways

Nottinghamshire County Council

Tel: 0115 9772135

   I  flood.team@nottscc.gov.uk  I 
www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk

Flood Risk Management Team, Nottinghamshire County Council, 

County Hall, Loughborough Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP

mailto:flood.team@nottscc.gov.uk


 

 

From: R.Steel <R.Steel@ashfield.gov.uk> 
Sent: 06 April 2020 13:20
To: Deniz McAndrew >
Subject: FW: 2020.04.06.NTTS5142P. RE: V/2020/0184 - Ashlands Road West. LLFA 
Comments.

 

Hi Deniz,

 

The developer has responded to your comments for the above application, see below. 

 

I have sent through another formal re-consultation to the LLFA – just thought it maybe helpful to
have this information on hand. 

 

Kind Regards

 

 

Robbie Steel MRTPI
Major Projects Officer
Ashfield District Council 
Urban Road
Kirkby-in-Ashfield
NG17 8DA

Phone: 01623 457 464
Email: r.steel@ashfield.gov.uk

 

 

 

From: Chris Dwan > 
Sent: 06 April 2020 11:55
To: R.Steel <R.Steel@ashfield.gov.uk>
Cc: Jo Althorpe >; Sally Smith >; 
Nottingham Filing <nottinghamfiling@dlpconsultants.co.uk>; Lea Favill 

mailto:r.steel@ashfield.gov.uk
mailto:R.Steel@ashfield.gov.uk


>
Subject: 2020.04.06.NTTS5142P. RE: V/2020/0814 - Ashlands Road West. LLFA Comments.

 

This message originated from outside your organization

Hi Robbie, 

 

Further to the recent LLFA response, can you please see the below-mentioned comments from 
Lea Favill of EWE Associates, the project consultant in this instance, along with the attached 
updated version of his report which the comments cross reference: 

 

●        An assessment of the nature of SUDS proposed to be used. Added to page
23.  Board options given for source control which will be dependant on detailed
design and adoption of highways. 

●        Details  of  a  proven  outfall  from  site  in  accordance  with  the  drainage
hierarchy  the  follows  options  should  be  considered,  in  order  of  preference;
infiltration,  discharge  to  watercourse,  discharge  to  surface  water  sewer  or
discharge to combined sewer. Added page 19.

●        Justification  for  the  use  or  not  of  infiltration,  including  the  results  of
soakaway  testing,  in  accordance  with  BRE 365.  Comments  from GRM report
dated dec 2012.

●        Evidence the maximum discharge is set to the QBar Greenfield run-off rate
for the positively drained area of development, this should be demonstrated further
in the Flood Risk Assessment through the Drainage chapter. Site limited to Qbar -
see page 19 and Appendix E.

●        Demonstrate the site drainage system should cater for all rainfall events up
to and including the 1 in 100-year event including a 40% allowance for climate
change.   Designed to 100yr+CC40% with no flooding.

●        Provide details for exceedance flows; surface water should be contained
within  the site boundary without  flooding any properties in a 1 in 100year+CC
storm. Exceedance routing added to drainage strategy.

●        Details of approval from any water authority that may be required to accept
surface water discharge.  Discharging to ordinary watercourse which is approx. 3
miles upstream of main river (river meden). Assumed discharge consent will come
from LLFA at the appropriate stage.

●        Show  that  SuDS  systems  will  be  incorporated  into  the  surface  water
management scheme for the site, preference should be given to above ground
SuDS which provide multi-functional benefits.   Source control  comments added
page 23.  Will be looked at in detail at the appropriate detailed design.

●        Details  of  who  will  manage  and  maintain  all  drainage  features  for  the
lifetime of the development will be required prior to construction.  Added to page
23.

 

We trust this clarifies matters. However, should you or the LLFA have any further queries or 



require any additional information to inform the outline submission details, then please let us 
know. 

 

Kind regards

 

Chris 

 

Chris Dwan

Director

DLP Planning Limited

1 East Circus Street

Nottingham

NG1 5AF

 

t 0115 896 6622

e  

 

www.dlpconsultants.co.uk

 

 

 

 

DLP Planning Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 2604863, Registered office: 4 Abbey Court, 
Priory Business Park, Bedford MK44 3WH and is part of DLP (Consulting Group) Limited. Registered number: 3161011.

 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/tuuYCwjk8irBBvcqphlw?domain=emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com


Please note that the DLP (Consulting Group) Limited and its operating companies may monitor email traffic data and also the content of emails 
for the purposes of security. This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. It is intended only for use of the intended 
recipient. If you received it by mistake, please notify the author by replying to this email or telephone (01234 832 740). If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must not print, copy, amend, distribute or disclose it to anyone else or rely on the contents of this email, and you should 
DELETE it from your system. We make every effort to keep our network free from viruses, but you should check this email and any attachments 
for viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any virus which may be transferred by this email. Thank you.

 

Please be aware that there is significant risk, due to the increasing use of cyber fraud by criminals, affecting email accounts and 
specifically bank account details. Please note that our Company’s bank account details will never change via email. Please be extra 
vigilant and recheck our bank account details with the person responsible for your matter before sending funds to us if you are in any
doubt whatsoever. We will not accept any responsibility if you transfer money to an incorrect bank account.

 

 

From: R.Steel <R.Steel@ashfield.gov.uk> 
Sent: 27 March 2020 12:18
To: Jo Althorpe 
Subject: FW: V/2020/0814 - Ashlands Road West. LLFA Comments.

 

 

Hi Jo, 

 

Please find attached comments from the Local Lead Flood Authority regarding surface water 
drainage on Ashlands Road West.

 

At the moment, the Flood Risk Assessment is suggesting that there would be too much 
discharge allowed from the development. Therefore, this will need to be reduced to greenfield 
rates.

 

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


 

 

 

__________________________________________________________________

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of 
Ashfield District Council unless otherwise specifically stated.

If you are not the intended recipient and you have received this e-mail in error you must not copy, distribute or take 
any action in reliance on it. Please notify the sender by e-mail or telephone and delete it from your system.

Please note that Ashfield District Council reserves the right, subject to compliance with legislation, to monitor 
emails sent or received. Under current legislation, such as, but not limited to, the Data Protection Act 2018 and the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request for information.

We utilise an anti-virus system and therefore any files sent via e-mail will have been checked for known viruses. 
You are however advised to run your own virus check before opening any attachments received as we will not in 
any event accept any liability whatsoever once an e-mail and/or any attachment is received.

Printing this email? Please think environmentally and only print when essential. Thank you. 
www.ashfield.gov.uk

Privacy Notice 
Click here to read our Privacy Notice. A copy can also be requested by sending an email to 
data.protection@bellway.co.uk 

Bellway Homes Limited. Registered in England & Wales. Company Registration Number 
670176
Registered Office - Seaton Burn House | Dudley Lane | Seaton Burn | Newcastle upon Tyne | 
NE13 6BE
Web: www.bellway.co.uk

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND BOARD APPROVAL: Under no circumstances shall this 
communication and its content constitute a legally binding agreement. 
Bellway Homes Limited accepts no liability whatsoever and howsoever arising in connection 
with this communication. 
Any views expressed in this message are those of the author, except where the author 
expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of Bellway Homes Limited.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender of this email, and then delete all 
copies of this email. Please note that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of 
this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Mimecast Email Security http://www.mimecast.com
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com
______________________________________________________________________

The following message has been applied automatically, to promote news and information from Nottinghamshire 
County Council about events and services:

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/3O-QCAnm7CqkkZUMlHIP?domain=mimecast.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/3O-QCAnm7CqkkZUMlHIP?domain=mimecast.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/No-OCzmnNiV55GSoEPY_?domain=bellway.co.uk
mailto:data.protection@bellway.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/0CgqCy8mOfVxx7SRvb7F?domain=bellway.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/3UTeCxGlNTNYYLFYr0rB?domain=ashfield.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/E1PjCBgn7u2YYDiv8FS_?domain=nottinghamshire.gov.uk


Nottinghamshire County Council is committed to protecting your privacy and ensuring all 
personal information is kept confidential and safe – for more details see 
https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-content/privacy 

Emails and any attachments from Nottinghamshire County Council are confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the email, and then delete it without making copies or 
using it in any other way. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018
and the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request. 

Although any attachments to the message will have been checked for viruses before transmission, you are urged to
carry out your own virus check before opening attachments, since the County Council accepts no responsibility for 
loss or damage caused by software viruses. 
You can view our privacy notice at: https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-content/privacy 

Nottinghamshire County Council Legal Disclaimer. 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/pbWtCDR07tG44oCBi2CV?domain=nottinghamshire.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/pbWtCDR07tG44oCBi2CV?domain=nottinghamshire.gov.uk



